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Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Co: 

Subject: 

Radway Patricia - Head of Governance 

07 July 2008 17:05 

Ward Ursula - Chief Executive 

Mellor Peter - Company Secretary; Humphrey Lesley - Divisional General Manager; Zaki 
Graeme - Medical Director; Barton Julia - Acting Head of Nursing; Skye Sue - Legal Services 
Manager; King Sheena - Head of Risk Management, Complaints & Legal Services 

RE: GWMH - first meeting of wider group chaired by Richard Samuel 70708 

Dear Ursula 

Just to give you a quick review of today’s meeting (for which minutes will be provided by Elaine Williams). 

o 

o 

10. 

11. 

The only information about the inquest so far received is that it will be undertaken by Mr Bradley, 
Asst Coroner, as indicated by Mr Horsley and as was recorded in the press briefing. 

It was opened on 10 people at the request of the Minister of Justice - Richard Samuel thinks it 
would be useful to try to get some understanding of why this approach is being taken although the 
general view is that the relatives have been very active lobbying MPs. 
We await details of the pre-inquest hearing and think it unlikely that will take place until 

September. This would suggest the inquest wont take place until early 2009. 
To note the GMC are reviewing 8 cases in connection with its forthcoming hearing, which will be 

delayed pending the outcome of the inquest. 
The NMC have also put on the hold the investigations into some of the nurses who were referred 

(initially to UKCC) as a result of investigations. However the NMC deemed they were fit to 
practice. (Three of the nurses are employed in MOPS). 
The inquest may extend to an Article 2 (under the Right to Life) which will take it from the 

standard inquest, which is inquisitorial, non-adversarial and seeks to learn how and why death 
occurred. Article 2 widens the scope giving the Coroner the power to undertake a wider enquiry 
which will then review systems in place and QA processes around prescribing. 
The pre-inquest hearing will provide an opportunity to make a case against an Article 2 inquest - 

this is likely to be based on the previous investigations and particularly the report produced by 
CHI. The coroner will invite interested parties to the pre inquest hearing - this will be 
organisations and individual family members. This meeting will enable the Coroner to agree who 
will be interested parties. 
The Coroner also needs to decide whether or not to direct a jury inquest. 

Staff called to the inquest will be subject to questioning by the relatives’ representatives or 
indeed, the relatives themselves if they are not represented. The relatives may be represented 
en masse, or not. This will have implications for the involvement of all. 

To note, the inquest will be based on existing law at the time of the incidents however 
organisations involved will need the representation of senior Barristers. 
This will be the first time that staff names will be disclosed as the coronal system is in the public 

domain. Staff support identified to be a priority and the group will produce of a list of likely staff, 
where they are now located in order to ensure they are kept fully in the loop about what is 
happening and how it is being managed and how they will be supported. 

Discussion then looked at organizational issues and it was proposed that all stakeholder organizations should 
be represented in an ’inquest steering group’ which will take responsibility for managing all aspects of the 
activity required to support the process. The solicitor present thought this a good approach and would mean 
that only one legal firm will represent the health services. The key aims of the steering group would be to: 

¯ Support Staff 
¯ Preserve the reputation of all organizations involved 

= Maintain public confidence in the services. 

This group would need the endorsement of each organization and would operate within an agreed framework. 

Richard believes it would reduce risk exposure and costs andwould assure a managed process. He noted 
the need to appoint a project manager for a specific term to support the work that will be required of all 
organizations. 
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Agreed actions: 
1. Draft terms of reference for the group (PR and Elaine Williams) 

2. Circulate with rationale to stakeholder CEOs for endorsement 

3. Sara Spiller, SHA is forming a media group: stakeholder organisations, inc PCTs, PHT, HPT, GMC, 

o 

NMC 

b. 
They will develop an information repository 

They will develop story board started by Pat F and Lesley Humphreys, Elaine Williams will also 

be involved. 

c. Map location of staff involved across organizations and develop comms plan for them. 
d. Clinical sub group formed to address action plan from CHI investigation 2002 to ensure all 

actions are complete or have ongoing actions planned (PR, Lesley H, + others to be 
nominated). To liaise with Fiona Smart about original action plan. 

I raised the issue of costs and it was suggested that these were shared between the two major players 
(HPCT and PHT) and to the question can the SHA help, Richard replied this was unlikely. (I wonder 
whether they might contribute to the project manager post.) 

I raised the issue of the transfer of liability noting we were reviewing our records but that the transfer 
went first to PCPCT. Their reps will try to ~ocate a copy. The Hampshire PCT solicitor couldn’t locate 
the Transfer Order relating to liability. So all have agreed to pursue. 

Id risk issues. 
Communicate with police and coroners’ office about how to contact staff (preferaNy via employing 

organizations). 

Ursula - I will feed back details to Jacquie Haines but would be grateful if you could advise your view on a 
jointly managed approach - shared costs as well as shared work makes sense as no one organization can do 
it without the others and the group didn’t believe there were areas of disagreement about how to management 
this process, or areas of conflict of interest between the organizations. 
Regards 
Patricia 

From: Ward Ursula - Chief Executive 
Sent: 04 July 2008 16:05 
To: Radway Patricia - Head of Governance 
Subject: RE: GWMH 

great thanks for this Patricia 
U 

From: Radway Patricia - Head of Governance 
O Sent: 04 July 2008 15:56 

To: Ward Ursula - Chief Executive 
(::¢: Mellor Peter - Company Secretary 
Subject: GWMH 

Dear Ursula 

Just to confirm we had an initial meeting to review the history and current context relating to the forthcoming 
inquests over deaths at GWMH. 

In attendance were: 

Ann Dowd 
Lesley Humphreys 
Jacquie Haines 
Sue Skye 
Kim Bezzant 
Myself 

We had a review of original issues and timelines and the somewhat complex management arrangements for 
consultants and the separate arrangements for nurses. 
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We discussed the needs of staff employed by PHT who will be involved. Ann recalled that there was a lot of 
hostility by relatives at the time and staff are very anxious about a recurrence of this. PHT staff who were 
involved are mostly medical staff. 

We agreed: 

To formulate a handling strategy/plan for the inquests - this will be developed in consultation with staff 

involved 
To develop a briefing for staff involved about the inquest process and clarify points of contact about 
process and to advise that we will hold a meeting with them once we are clear about the process. The 
briefing will provide detail of support and contact details of key staff (eg Sue Skye) 

To invite staff to an informal discussion to provide reassurance about: 

o Legal support 
o Media management 

o Access to mentoring and other support mechanisms, if required. 

o Inquest management 

o The support they can expect of the organisation and what will be asked of staff via the coronal 
process. 

The meeting will clarify how we will manage the interface between the Coroner’s office and staff 
involved. This meeting is unlikely to take place until we have had the pre-inquest meeting with the 
Coroner (not now expected to happen until September). 

To engage with both the Police and the Coroner’s office about how we wish to be the point of contact 

for our staff who will be involved in the inquest. 

To develop a storyboard to inform media handling. 
To review the action plan developing following the Healthcare Commission investigation and update or 

identify overdue actions. 

Sue Skye and I are attending a meeting on Monday called by Richard Samuel and we will feed back from 
that. 

With regard to liability, Jacquie Haines has made the following observation following our meeting: 

We are assuming that as PHT had taken over responsibility for Elderly services that its liabilities had also 
transferred. 

Investigation and attendance at this inquest is likely to be considerable and to run into 10’s of thousands of 
pounds, therefore Jacquie thinks that we should investigate where that liability should lie. It is usual for 
liabilities to be transferred by means of a transfer of property order. 

The difficulty we have here is that there is a complicated chain of transfer. It may be that PHT have one such 
order for the transfer of Elderly services but we need to understand the whole chain of transfers. Tim has 
suggested that we approach the SHA in the first instance to confirm what liabilities have indeed been 
transferred to PHT. I am copying Peter to ask if he has any knowledge of the Transfer of Property Orders 
relating to the transfer of MOPs to PHT. 

Hope this is sufficient, meeting notes were taken and will be availaNe shortly. My only other thought is 
around the reputational impact of the inquest - the fact that it is one of the largest to be held has already 
attracted national media so we can expect further such interest when the inquest gets underway. 

Regards 

Patricia 
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